



Date: August 31, 2005

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5720  
(Original Grant date: June 17, 2005)  
Applicant: Sierra Wireless

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5720, originally granted on June 17, 2005.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 – Change of the radiating structure to improved RF performance in the z60t platform.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "JP Kielsznia", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Jean-Philippe Kielsznia  
Director, Hardware Design Team  
Carlsbad Research & Development  
Sierra Wireless America, Inc.